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Week 3 Handouts

Secondary Research

Major Sources of Published Statistics and Data, with Selected Publications

I.
Federal Government


A. 
U.S. Department of Education [http://www.ed.gov/ ]



National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) [http://nces.ed.gov/ ]



Digest of Education Statistics (annual)



Condition of Education (annual)



Projections of Education Statistics


National Assessment of Educational Progress 



  [http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/sitemap.asp ]



Statistics of State School Systems


Statistics of Public Elementary and Secondary School Systems


Revenues and Expenditures for Public Elementary and Secondary Education


Customized tables available from Data Analysis System [http://nces.ed.gov/das/] 


B.
U.S. Bureau of the Census [http://www.census.gov/ ]



Statistical Abstract of the United States


Decennial Census



Current Population Reports



Survey of Governments



State and Metropolitan Area Data Book

C.
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics [http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.htm ]



Handbook of Labor Statistics


Economic Report of the President


Employment and Training Report of the President


Monthly Labor Review 



Occupational Outlook Quarterly

D.
U.S. Department of Justice



Crime in the United States

E.
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services



Vital Statistics of the United States

F.
National Science Foundation [http://www.nsf.gov/ ]



Science and Engineering Personnel


National Patterns of Science and Technology Resources

G.
Federal Interagency Forum on Family and Child Statistics [http://childstats.gov/] 
II.
State Government (California)


A.
Department of Education [http://www.cde.ca.gov/ ]



Demographic data:



California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) (annual)



Language Census  (annual)



Private Schools (annual)




Demographic Data Files [http://www.cde.ca.gov/demographics/files/] 


Assessment data:




Standards and Assessment Division [http://www.cde.ca.gov/statetests/] 



Customized tables at the school, district, state levels available from:




DATAQUEST [http://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/]




ED-DATA [http://www.ed-data.k12.ca.us/]


B.
The Assembly Office of Research


C.
California Postsecondary Education Commission [http://www.cpec.ca.gov/ ]

Eligibility of California's 1996 High School Graduates for Admission to the State's Public Universities (December 1997) [http://www.cpec.ca.gov/CompleteReports/1997Reports/97-09.pdf]  


D.
Student Aid Commission


E.
Commission on Teacher Credentialing


F.
Employment Development Department


G.
Department of Finance [http://www.dof.ca.gov/]



Projections of school age population, high school graduates by ethnicity

III.
Other States (examples)

A. Texas Education Agency [http://www.tea.state.tx.us/] 

B. Pennsylvania Department of Education [http://www.pde.state.pa.us/] 

IV.
Universities (California)

A. University of California

Student/Staff Data [http://www.ucop.edu/ucophome/commserv/data.htm]   

Office of the President, Data Management and Analysis [http://www.ucop.edu/acadadv/datamgmt/welcome.html]

UC Subject A Exam Results  [http://pathinfo.ucop.edu/cgi-bin/subjecta/results.pl]  

B. California State University

InfoCenter [http://www.calstate.edu/infocenter/] 



California High School and Community College Academic Performance Reports



[http://www.asd.calstate.edu/performance/index.shtml] 

C. California Community College

V.
International Agencies


A.
UNESCO



Statistical Yearbook

B.
OECD



Historical Statistics


Labor Force Statistics
VI.
Education Associations


A.
National Education Association [http://www.nea.org/ ]

Status of the American School Teacher, 1995-96 [http://www.nea.org/neatoday/9709/status.html] 


B.
American Federation of Teachers [http://www.aft.org/] 

Survey and Analysis of Teacher Salary Trends (annual) [http://www.aft.org/research/salary/] 


C.
Education Commission of the States [http://www.ecs.org/] 



High School Graduation Requirements

D.
Phi Delta Kappa [http://www.pdkintl.org/ ]



Phi Delta Kappa/Gallup Poll of the Public's Attitudes Toward the Public Schools (annual)


E.
Educational Research Service [http://www.ers.org/ ]



Scheduled Salaries for Professional Personnel in Public Schools

F.
Association for School, College and University Staffing



Teacher Supply/Demand 1985

G.
American Council on Education [http://www.ACENET.edu/ ]



ACE Fact Sheets on Higher Education


H.
Council for Basic Education



Making Do in the Classroom:  A Report on the Misassignment of Teachers
VII.
Foundations/Non-profit agencies


A.
The Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching



The Condition of Teaching

B.
The Education Trust [http://www2.edtrust.org/edtrust] 

C.
Children's Defense Fund [http://www.childrensdefense.org/ ]



Latino Child Poverty in the United States

D.
Children Now [http://www.childrennow.org/] 


California State Report Card. (annual)


E.
Child Trends [http://www.childtrends.org/index.cfm]
F. EdSource [http://www.edsource.org/index.html ]

VIII.
University Research Centers


A.
Center for the Social Organization of Schools, Johns Hopkins University



School Uses of Microcomputers

B.
Policy Analysis of California Education (PACE) [http://pace.berkeley.edu/ ] 



Conditions of Education in California


Class Size Reduction Study [http://www.classize.org/ ]


C.
Higher Education Research Institute, UCLA http://www.gseis.ucla.edu/heri/ 



The American Freshman:  National Norms (annual) 

D. The Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) [http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/]

E. UC LMRI—List of Statistical Information [http://lmri.ucsb.edu/publications/data.php] 

IX.
Private Research Centers


A.
The Rand Corporation [http://www.rand.org/ ]


B.
SRI International 

C.
The Brookings Institution, The Brown Center on Education Policy



[http://www.brook.edu/gs/brown/brown_hp.htm ] 

D.
The Urban Institute


E.
Research Triangle Institute


F.
National Center for Education Information, Washington



Profile of the Teachers in the U.S.

G.
Center for the Study of Social Policy



Kids Count Data Book

H.
Public Policy Institute of California [http://www.ppic.org/ ]

X.
Private companies


A.
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company



The Metropolitan Life Survey of the American Teacher (annual)


B.
ACT—test score data [http://www.act.org/news/data/06/index.html] 
XI.
Periodicals


A.
Education Week [http://www.edweek.org/ ]


B.
Chronicle of Higher Education
XII.
Regional Agencies


A.
Southern Regional Education Board


B.
Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE)

Commonly Available Descriptive Information

I.
Populations


A.
Units


Students



Parents/Families



Teachers



Administrators


B.
Descriptors 


Age, race/ethnicity, national origin, gender



Language use



Socioeconomic status (income, poverty status, educational attainment, occupation)

Educational achievement (test scores, grades, dropout rates, years of schooling, degrees, credentials)



Enrollment status (grade level, organizational unit)



Employment status (organizational unit)



Employment preparation (years of experience, training)



Economic status (earnings, working conditions)



Attitudes



Geographic location (national, regional, state, county, urban/rural, metropolitan area, city [tracks, block groups, blocks])



Year 

II.
Organizational Units


A.
Units


Courses



Programs



Schools



School Districts



Special Education Local Planning Agencies (SELPA)



Counties



States



Nations


B.
Descriptors


Size



Type (grade levels, control, orientation)



Revenues (amount, source)



Expenditures (number, number per student, category)



Geographic location 



Year



Aggregated population characteristics

Major Education Data Bases

Students

Early Childhood Longitudinal Study—Kindergarten Cohort (1998, panel study) 



Early Childhood Longitudinal Study—Birth Cohort (2001, panel study) [http://nces.ed.gov/ecls/]



Education Longitudinal Study (2002, panel study) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/els2002/].    



National Education Longitudinal Study of 1988 (1988, panel study) 



     [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/nels88/]



High School and Beyond (1980, panel study) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/hsb/]



National Longitudinal Study of the High School Class of 1972 (1972, panel study)



Baccalaureate and Beyond (1993, panel study) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/b&b/ ]



Beginning Postsecondary Students (1990, panel study) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/bps/ ]



National Postsecondary Student Aid Study (1986-87, periodic) [http://nces.ed.gov/npsas/ ]



Prospects Survey (1991, panel study)



National Assessment of Educational Progress (1970, periodic) [http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/ ]



Third International Mathematics and Science Study (TIMSS) [http://nces.ed.gov/timss/ ]



American Freshman Survey/Higher Education Research Institute, UCLA (1966, annual)



Project TALENT Eleventh Grade Public Use Sample American Institutes for Research 



  (1960, panel study)



Young Men in High School and Beyond/Institute for Social Research, U. of Michigan 



  (1966, panel study)



National Longitudinal Surveys of Labor Market Experience (1966, 1967, 1968, 1979 panel 



  studies)



Current Population Survey (1968, annual)



Recent College Graduates (1976, 1978, 1981, 1985, 1987, 1991) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/rcg/ ]

Parents

Decennial Census of the Population (1960, 1970, 1980, 1990, 2000)



Current Population Survey (1968, annual) [http://www.bls.census.gov/cps/cpsmain.htm]



American Community Survey (2001, annual) [http://www.census.gov/acs/www/index.html] 



General Social Survey/National Opinion Research Center, University of Chicago (1972, annual)



National Assessments of Adult Literacy (1985, 1992, 2002) [http://nces.ed.gov/naal/ ]



National Household Education Survey (periodic) [http://nces.ed.gov/nhes/ ]

Teachers
Recent College Graduates (1976, 1978, 1981, 1985, 1987, 1991) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/rcg/ ]



Administrator and Teacher Survey, High School and Beyond (1984)



Schools and Staffing Survey:  Public and Private School Teachers (1988, periodic) 




[http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sass/ ]



The National Study of Postsecondary Faculty (1987, 1992, 1998) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/nsopf/ ]



National Survey of Science and Mathematics Education (1985)



California Basic Educational Data System (annual)

Adults

Adult Literacy and Lifeskills ( 1994, 1996, 1998, 2003) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/all/].   

Administrators 
School Survey on Crime & Safety (2000, biannual) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/ssocs/main/ ]



Schools and Staffing Survey:  Public and Private School Administrators (1988, periodic) 




[http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sass/ ]

Schools

Common Core of Data (1968, annual) [http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/ ]



Private School Survey (1991, biannual) [http://nces.ed.go/pss v/surveys / ]



Schools and Staffing Survey (1987, periodic) [http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/sass/ ]



California Basic Educational Data System (annual)

Colleges

Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (1967, annual) [http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/ ]



Annual Survey of Colleges/The College Board (1984, annual)



National Data Service for Higher Education (1980, annual) 

Sources of Secondary Data

Inter-University Consortium for Policy and Social Research (http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/).  

